

From: Tam, Peter
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 10:35 AM
To: 'james.costidio@nexteraenergy.com'; 'fritzie.flentje@nexteraenergy.com'
Cc: Parks, Benjamin; Beltz, Terry; Pascarelli, Robert
Subject: Point Beach EPU - Need conference call to clarify certain issues (TAC ME1044 and ME1045)

Fritzie, Jim:

Our Reactor Systems Branch reviewer made the following comments on two recent submittals regarding extended power uprate. Please contact me or Terry Beltz to set up a conference call to discuss these issues with our reviewer. Note that Terry is on leave for the next few days and I am serving as backing..

July 8, 2010 submittal - The response regarding selection/identification of limiting break size does not appear to answer the question.

September 28, 2010 submittal - We need some clarification on RAI responses 2 and 6 related to the steam generator tube rupture set.

The sole purpose of this e-mail is to prepare you and others for the proposed conference call. This e-mail does not formally request for additional information, and does not formally convey an NRC staff position.

Peter S. Tam

Senior Project Manager
(for *D. C. Cook and Monticello*)
Plant Licensing Branch III-1
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Tel. 301-415-1451

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: Point Beach EPU - Need conference call to clarify certain issues (TAC ME1044 and ME1045)
Sent Date: 10/08/2010 10:11:33 AM
Received Date: 10/08/2010 10:34:00 AM
From: Tam, Peter
Created By: Peter.Tam@nrc.gov

Recipients:

james.costidio@nexteraenergy.com ('james.costidio@nexteraenergy.com')

Tracking Status: None

fritzie.flentje@nexteraenergy.com ('fritzie.flentje@nexteraenergy.com')

Tracking Status: None

Benjamin.Parks@nrc.gov (Parks, Benjamin)

Tracking Status: None

Terry.Beltz@nrc.gov (Beltz, Terry)

Tracking Status: None

Robert.Pascarelli@nrc.gov (Pascarelli, Robert)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	17439	10/08/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: